

Nature Conservation Act 1992

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000

Current as at 22 November 2013

Information about this reprint

This reprint shows the legislation current as at the date on the cover and is authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel.

A new reprint of the legislation will be prepared by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel when any change to the legislation takes effect. This change may be because a provision of the original legislation, or an amendment to it, commences or because a particular provision of the legislation expires or is repealed.

When a new reprint is prepared, this reprint will become a historical reprint. Also, if it is necessary to replace this reprint before a new reprint is prepared, for example, to include amendments with a retrospective commencement, an appropriate note would be included on the cover of the replacement reprint and on the copy of this reprint at www.legislation.qld.gov.au.

The endnotes to this reprint contain detailed information about the legislation and reprint. For example—

- The table of reprints endnote lists any previous reprints and, for this reprint, gives details of any discretionary editorial powers under the *Reprints Act 1992* used by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel in preparing it.
- The list of legislation endnote gives historical information about the original legislation and the legislation which amended it. It also gives details of uncommenced amendments to this legislation. For information about possible amendments to the legislation by Bills introduced in Parliament, see the Queensland Legislation Current Annotations at www.legislation.https://www.legislation.gov.au/Leg_Info/information.htm.
- The list of annotations endnote gives historical information at section level.

All Queensland reprints are dated and authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel. The previous numbering system and distinctions between printed and electronic reprints are not continued.



Queensland

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000

Contents

Schedule	Forest reserves	4
3	Inspection of forest reserve plans	3
2	Dedication of forest reserves	3
1	Short title	3
		Page

Endnotes

1	Index to endnotes	14
2	Date to which amendments incorporated	14
3	Кеу	14
4	Table of reprints	15
5	List of legislation	16
6	List of annotations	21

[s 1]

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000

[as amended by all amendments that commenced on or before 22 November 2013]

1 Short title

This regulation may be cited as the *Nature Conservation* (*Forest Reserves*) *Regulation 2000*.

2 Dedication of forest reserves

- (1) Each area of Land Act reserve, State forest, timber reserve or unallocated State land described in the schedule is dedicated as a forest reserve.
- (2) Each forest reserve is given the name stated opposite its description in the schedule.

3 Inspection of forest reserve plans

The plans mentioned in the schedule are available for inspection by members of the public during office hours on business days at—

(a) the department's head office; and

Editor's note—

The department's head office is at 400 George Street, Brisbane.

(b) each regional office of the department in whose area the forest reserve is situated.

Schedule

Schedule Forest reserves

section 2

Name	Description
Abergowrie Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 8 on AP13771 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 24.8ha
Abergowrie Forest Reserve 2	Lots 1 to 10 on AP19238 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 1948.9ha
Alcock Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 5 on AP14613 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 5ha
Andromache Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19314 situated in the County of Herbert, containing an area of about 548ha
Austinville Forest Reserve 2	Lot 1 on AP14642 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 5.3ha
Baldy Mountain Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19246 situated in the counties of Cardwell, Hodgkinson and Nares, containing an area of about 7100ha
Bania Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14643 situated in the County of Yarrol, containing an area of about 250ha
Barron Gorge Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19290 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of 176.34ha
Beerburrum Forest Reserve 1	Lots 1 to 3 on AP19221 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 3.36ha

Name	Description
Beerwah Forest Reserve	Lot 2 on AP19219 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 37.4651ha
Bellthorpe Forest Reserve 1	Lot 1 on AP19214 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 1.89ha
Bellthorpe Forest Reserve 2	Lots 1 to 3 on AP19215 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 86ha
Beninbi North Forest Reserve	Lot 1072 on AP19212 situated in the County of Mackenzie, containing an area of 343.6ha
Ben Mohr Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19319 situated in the County of Carlisle, containing an area of about 5868ha
Bilwon Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19239 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5918ha
Bluff Hill Forest Reserve 2	Lot 1 on AP19312 situated in the County of Carlisle, containing an area of about 61ha
Bulburin East Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19295 situated in the County of Flinders, containing an area of about 1695ha
Cardwell Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP13769 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 45ha
Cardwell Forest Reserve 2	Lots 1 to 11 on AP19240 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 960ha

Name	Description
Carminya Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19298 situated in the County of Wodehouse, containing an area of about 2095ha
Cherbourg South Forest Reserve	Lot 536 on AP19211 situated in the County of Fitzroy, containing an area of 265.9ha
Connors Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19299 situated in the County of Wodehouse, containing an area of 728.4ha
Conondale Forest Reserve 1	Lot 1 on AP19207 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 20ha
Conondale Forest Reserve 2	Lots 1 and 2 on AP19208 situated in the counties of Canning and Lennox, containing an area of about 18ha
Cordalba Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP14631 situated in the County of Cook, containing an area of about 3ha
Crediton Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19324 situated in the counties of Carlisle and Hillalong, containing an area of about 12813ha
D'Aguilar Forest Reserve	Lots 1 and 2 on AP14646 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 23ha
Danbulla Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 7 on AP13770 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 17ha
Danbulla South Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19242 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 1309ha

Name	Description
Danbulla South Forest Reserve 2	Lot 1 on AP19253 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 511ha
Danbulla West Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19243 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 2181ha
Degalgil Forest Reserve	Lot 121 on AP10002 situated in the County of Clinton, containing an area of about 5ha
Dinden Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP13772 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 49ha
Dinden West Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19244 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 4295ha
Dryander Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19310 situated in the County of Herbert, containing an area of about 1381ha
Elgin Vale Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19296 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 2098ha
Enoggera Forest Reserve	Lots 1 and 2 on AP14648 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 76ha
Eton Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19311 situated in the County of Carlisle, containing an area of about 170ha
Formartine Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19245 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 1711ha

Name	Description
Gadgarra Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP14635 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 45.6ha
Gillies Highway Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14636 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of 16.717ha
Girringun Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19251 situated in the counties of Cardwell and Wairuna, containing an area of about 4303ha
Glencoe Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19316 situated in the County of Murchison, containing an area of about 776ha
Imbil Forest Reserve 1	Lots 1 to 3 on AP19205 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 10ha
Japoon Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP13766 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 3.5ha
Kelvin Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19300, other than lot 10 on SP253071, situated in the County of Carlisle, containing an area of about 3606.069ha
Kenilworth Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19206 situated in the County of Lennox, containing an area of about 24ha
Koombooloomba South Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14637 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 3019ha
Koumala Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19301 situated in the County of Carlisle, containing an area of about 104ha

Name	Description
Kuranda Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 5 on AP19234 situated in the counties of Dagmar and Nares, containing an area of about 56.8ha
Kuranda West Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 9 on AP19248 situated in the counties of Dagmar and Nares, containing an area of about 6427.9ha
Littabella Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19200 situated in the County of Flinders, containing an area of about 13ha
Littabella South Forest Reserve	Lot 645 on AP19213 situated in the counties of Bowen and Cook, containing an area of about 2345ha
Little Mulgrave Forest Reserve	Lots 1 and 2 on AP14612 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 29.57ha
Macalister Range Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP19229 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 51.9495ha
Malbon Thompson Forest Reserve	Lot 933 on AP6360, other than the part within lot 576 on NPW1160 shown as area to be excised from lot 933 on AP6360, situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5934ha
Mapleton Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 7 on AP19232 situated in the counties of Canning and March, containing an area of about 127ha
Maroochy Forest Reserve 2	Lot 1 on AP19224 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 1.38ha
Meunga Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP13768 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 22ha

Name	Description
Mooloolah Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19210 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 7ha
Mount Binga Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14628 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 1.3ha
Mount Bridgman Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19313 situated in the County of Carlisle, containing an area of 30.6697ha
Mount Cataract Forest Reserve	Lot 815 on AP19220 situated in the County of Elphinstone, containing an area of about 2360ha
Mount Fisher Forest Reserve	Lots 1 and 2 on AP13774 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 5.4ha
Mount Flagstone Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19249 situated in the County of Elphinstone, containing an area of about 5414ha
Mount Glorious Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP14647 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 50ha
Mount Mee Forest Reserve	Lots 1 and 2 on AP14645 situated in the County of Stanley, containing an area of about 15ha
Mount Stanley Forest Reserve 1	Lot 1 on AP19297 situated in the County of Cavendish, containing an area of about 3395ha
Mount Stanley Forest Reserve 2	Lot 1 on AP19237 situated in the County of Clinton, containing an area of about 1000ha

Name	Description
Nerang Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14652 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 44.6ha
Numinbah Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 5 on AP14641 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 21.2ha
Palmerston Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14607 situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 0.4ha
Parklands Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP14620 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 12.4ha
Pelion Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19320 situated in the County of Carlisle, containing an area of about 2160ha
Presho Forest Reserve	Lot 50 on AP19198 situated in the counties of Bauhinia, Labouchere and Tingarra, containing an area of about 64002ha
Ravenshoe Forest Reserve 1	Lot 1 on AP19287 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 2241ha
Ravenshoe Forest Reserve 2	Lot 1 on AP19288 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of 250.2ha
Ravenshoe Forest Reserve 3	Lot 1 on AP19289 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 1715ha
Ringtail Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19322 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 4.5ha

Name	Description
Spencer Gap Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19318 situated in the County of Carlisle, containing an area of about 1570ha
Tamborine Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14644 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 12ha
Tam O'Shanter Forest Reserve	Lots 1 and 2 on AP13775 situated in the counties of Cardwell and Nares, containing an area of about 2ha
Tewantin Forest Reserve 1	Lots 1 to 6 on AP19222 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 40.56ha
Tewantin Forest Reserve 3	Lot 1 on AP19223 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 0.4ha
The Bluff Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19291 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 6340ha
Tierawoomba Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19302 situated in the counties of Killarney and Wodehouse, containing an area of about 10973ha
Trinity Forest Reserve	Lot 785 on AP6375, other than lot 11 on SP146414 and the part within lot 577 on NPW1160 shown as area to be excised from lot 785 on AP6375, situated in the County of Nares, containing an area of about 2243ha
Tuchekoi Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19201 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 13ha

Schedu	e
Ochedua	C

Name	Description
Tully Falls Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14608 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 2ha
Tumoulin Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19292 situated in the County of Cardwell, containing an area of about 1877ha
West Hill Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19317 situated in the County of Murchison, containing an area of about 4093ha
Wickham Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19209 situated in the County of Ward, containing an area of about 4ha
Wonbah Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP14629 situated in the County of Bowen, containing an area of about 42.5ha
Wongi Forest Reserve	Lots 1 to 3 on AP14626 situated in the counties of Cook and Lennox, containing an area of about 870ha
Woondum Forest Reserve 1	Lots 1 to 3 on AP19217 situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 46ha
Yabba Forest Reserve 2	Lot 1 on AP19204 situated in the County of Canning, containing an area of about 4ha
Yurol Forest Reserve	Lot 1 on AP19323, other than lot 202 on SP255083, situated in the County of March, containing an area of about 12.5169ha

Endnotes

1 Index to endnotes

		Page
2	Date to which amendments incorporated	14
3	Key	14
4	Table of reprints	15
5	List of legislation	16
6	List of annotations	21

2 Date to which amendments incorporated

This is the reprint date mentioned in the *Reprints Act 1992*, section 5(c). Accordingly, this reprint includes all amendments that commenced operation on or before 22 November 2013. Future amendments of the *Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000* may be made in accordance with this reprint under the *Reprints Act 1992*, section 49.

3 Key

Key to abbreviations in list of legislation and annotations

Key		Explanation	Кеу		Explanation
Key AIA amd amdt ch def div exp gaz hdg ins lap notfd num o in c om		Explanation Acts Interpretation Act 1954 amended amendment chapter definition division expires/expired gazette heading inserted lapsed notified numbered order in council omitted	Key (prev) proc prov pt pubd R[X] RA reloc renum rep (retro) rv s sch sdiv		
om	=	omitted	sdiv	=	subdivision
om orig p	= = =	omitted original page	SIA SIA SIR	=	Statutory Instruments Act 1992 Statutory Instruments Regulation 2012
para prec pres	= = =	paragraph preceding present	SL sub unnum	= = =	subordinate legislation substituted unnumbered
prev	=	previous			

4 Table of reprints

A new reprint of the legislation is prepared by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel each time a change to the legislation takes effect.

The notes column for this reprint gives details of any discretionary editorial powers under the *Reprints Act 1992* used by the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel in preparing it. Section 5(c) and (d) of the Act are not mentioned as they contain mandatory requirements that all amendments be included and all necessary consequential amendments be incorporated, whether of punctuation, numbering or another kind. Further details of the use of any discretionary editorial power noted in the table can be obtained by contacting the Office of the Queensland Parliamentary Counsel by telephone on 3237 0466 or email legislation.queries@oqpc.qld.gov.au.

From 29 January 2013, all Queensland reprints are dated and authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel. The previous numbering system and distinctions between printed and electronic reprints is not continued with the relevant details for historical reprints included in this table.

Reprint No.	Amendments to	Effective	Reprint date
1	none	10 November 2000	4 January 2001
1A	2001 SL No. 39	4 May 2001	11 May 2001
1B	2001 SL No. 163	14 September 2001	21 September 2001
Reprint No.	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
1C	2002 SL No. 267	4 October 2002	
1D	2002 SL No. 372	21 December 2002	
1E	2003 SL No. 96	30 May 2003	
1F	2003 SL No. 177	8 August 2003	R1F withdrawn, see R2
2		8 August 2003	,
2A	2004 SL No. 139	23 July 2004	
2B	2004 SL No. 190	17 September 2004	
2C	2004 SL No. 265	3 December 2004	
2D	2004 SL No. 317	17 December 2004	
2E	2005 SL No. 92	20 May 2005	
2F	2005 SL No. 290	2 December 2005	
2G	2005 SL No. 320	16 December 2005	
	2005 SL No. 330		
2H	2006 SL No. 50	31 March 2006	
2I	2006 SL No. 117	2 June 2006	
2J	2006 SL No. 137	16 June 2006	
2K	2006 SL No. 210	11 August 2006	
2L	2006 SL No. 257	20 October 2006	
3	2006 SL No. 285	24 November 2006	
3A	2007 SL No. 176	20 July 2007	
3B	2007 SL No. 204	17 August 2007	
3C	2007 SL No. 221	7 September 2007	
3D	2007 SL No. 320	7 December 2007	
3E	2008 SL No. 235	18 July 2008	

Nature Conservation	(Forest Reserves)) Regulation 2000
---------------------	-------------------	-------------------

Reprint	Amendments included	Effective	Notes
No.			
3F	2008 SL No. 251	1 August 2008	R3F withdrawn, see R4
4	—	1 August 2008	
4A	2008 SL No. 334	3 October 2008	
4B	2008 SL No. 373	14 November 2008	
4C	2008 SL No. 389	28 November 2008	
4D	2008 SL No. 406	5 December 2008	
4E	2009 SL No. 16	20 February 2009	
4F	2009 SL No. 75	5 June 2009	
4G	2009 SL No. 158	31 July 2009	
4H	2009 SL No. 202	25 September 2009	
4I	2009 SL No. 257	13 November 2009	
4J	2009 SL No. 305	11 December 2009	R4J withdrawn, see R5
5	_	11 December 2009	
5A	2010 SL No. 51	26 March 2010	
5B	2010 SL No. 106	4 June 2010	
5C	2010 SL No. 315	19 November 2010	
5D	2010 SL No. 364	10 December 2010	
5E	2011 SL No. 25	25 March 2011	
5F	2011 SL No. 73	3 June 2011	
5G	2011 SL No. 178	9 September 2011	
5H	2011 SL No. 195	30 September 2011	
5I	2011 SL No. 220	4 November 2011	R5I withdrawn, see R6
6	—	4 November 2011	,
Ourse at a			
Current a		Amendments included 2013 SL No. 164	Notes
23 Augus			
18 Octob	er 2015	2013 SL No. 203	

5 List of legislation

Regulatory impact statements

22 November 2013

For subordinate legislation that has a regulatory impact statement, specific reference to the statement is included in this list.

2013 SL No. 233

Explanatory notes

All subordinate legislation made on or after 1 January 2011 has an explanatory note. For subordinate legislation made before 1 January 2011 that has an explanatory note, specific reference to the note is included in this list.

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Regulation 2000 SL No. 282

made by the Governor in Council on 9 November 2000 notfd gaz 10 November 2000 pp 1016–17 commenced on date of notification SIA pt 7 does not apply (see SIA s 57(1))

amending legislation-

Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2001 SL No. 39
notfd gaz 4 May 2001 pp 69–70 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2001 SL No. 163 notfd gaz 14 September 2001 pp 139–40 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment and Repeal Regulation (No. 1) 2002 SL No. 267 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 4 October 2002 pp 423–4 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Other Legislation Amendment and Repeal Regulation (No. 1) 2002 SL No. 372 pts 1, 4 notfd gaz 20 December 2002 pp 1359–63 ss 1–2 commenced on date of notification remaining provisions commenced 21 December 2002 (see s 2)
Nature Conservation (Forest Reserves) and Forestry (State Forests) Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 96 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 30 May 2003 pp 371–6 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation and Other Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2003 SL No. 177 pts 1, 4 notfd gaz 8 August 2003 pp 1234–5 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004 SL No. 139 pts 1, 4 notfd gaz 23 July 2004 pp 929–30 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2004 SL No. 190 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 17 September 2004 pp 249–50 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2004 SL No. 265 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 3 December 2004 pp 1117–19 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2004 SL No. 317 pts 1, 4 notfd gaz 17 December 2004 pp 1277–85 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2005 SL No. 92 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 20 May 2005 pp 224–6 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2005 SL No. 290 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 2 December 2005 pp 1268–71 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2005 SL No. 320 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 16 December 2005 pp 1490–6 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2005 SL No. 330 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 16 December 2005 pp 1490–6 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2006 SL No. 50 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 31 March 2006 pp 1282–5 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2006 SL No. 117 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 2 June 2006 pp 572–6 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2006 SL No. 137 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 16 June 2006 pp 787–90 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2006 SL No. 210 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 11 August 2006 pp 1725–8 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2006 SL No. 257 s 1, pt 2 notfd gaz 20 October 2006 pp 804–5 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2006 SL No. 285 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 24 November 2006 pp 1476–9 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2007 SL No. 176 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 20 July 2007 pp 1524–5 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2007 SL No. 204 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 17 August 2007 pp 2023–5 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2007 SL No. 221 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 7 September 2007 pp 124–5 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2007 SL No. 320 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 7 December 2007 pp 1978–82 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2008 SL No. 235 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 18 July 2008 pp 1710–12 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2008 SL No. 251 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 1 August 2008 pp 1991–2 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2008 SL No. 334 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 3 October 2008 pp 690–3 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2008 SL No. 373 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 14 November 2008 pp 1346–7 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2008 SL No. 389 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 28 November 2008 pp 1698–1701 commenced on date of notification
Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2008 SL No. 406 pts 1–2 notfd gaz 5 December 2008 pp 1840–3 commenced on date of notification
Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2009 SL No. 16 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 20 February 2009 pp 852–3

commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2009 SL No. 75 s 1, pt 3 notfd gaz 5 June 2009 pp 486–8 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2009 SL No. 158 s 1, pt 3 notfd gaz 31 July 2009 pp 1231–2 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2009 SL No. 202 s 1, pt 3 notfd gaz 25 September 2009 pp 309–10 commenced on date of notification

Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2009 SL No. 257 pts 1-2

notfd gaz 13 November 2009 pp 825–6 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 6) 2009 SL No. 305 pts 1, 4 notfd gaz 11 December 2009 pp 1187–91

commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2010 SL No. 51 pts 1, 4 notfd gaz 26 March 2010 pp 722–4 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2010 SL No. 106 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 4 June 2010 pp 383–4 commenced on date of notification

- Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2010 SL No. 315 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 19 November 2010 pp 754–5 commenced on date of notification
- Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2010 SL No. 364 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 10 December 2010 pp 1082–6 commenced on date of notification

Forestry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2011 SL No. 25 pts 1, 3

notfd gaz 25 March 2011 pp 483–4 commenced on date of notification

Fore	estry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment and Repeal Regulation (No. 1) 2011 SL No. 73 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 3 June 2011 pp 268–9 commenced on date of notification
Fore	estry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 2) 2011 SL No. 178 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 9 September 2011 pp 100–3 commenced on date of notification
Fore	estry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2011 SL No. 195 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 30 September 2011 pp 238–40 commenced on date of notification
Fore	estry and Nature Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2011 SL No. 220 pts 1, 3 notfd gaz 4 November 2011 pp 438–9 commenced on date of notification
Nati	ure Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 1) 2013 SL No. 164 notfd gaz 23 August 2013 pp 1026–7 commenced on date of notification
Natu	ure Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 3) 2013 SL No. 203 pts 1–2 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 18 October 2013 commenced on date of notification</www.legislation.qld.gov.au>
Nati	ure Conservation Legislation Amendment Regulation (No. 4) 2013 SL No. 233 pts 1–2 notfd <www.legislation.qld.gov.au> 22 November 2013 commenced on date of notification</www.legislation.qld.gov.au>
6	List of annotations
Ded s 2	ication of forest reserves amd 2007 SL No. 221 s 5
SCE sch	 HEDULE—FOREST RESERVES amd 2002 SL No. 267 s 3 amd 2001 SL No. 39 s 3; 2001 SL No. 163 s 3; 2002 SL No. 372 s 8; 2003 SL No. 96 s 5; 2003 SL No. 177 s 7; 2004 SL No. 139 s 7; 2004 SL No. 190 s 3; 2004 SL No. 265 s 5; 2004 SL No. 317 s 8; 2005 SL No. 92 s 5; 2005 SL No. 320 s 3; 2005 SL No. 320 s 3; 2005 SL No. 330 s 4; 2006 SL No. 50 s 4; 2006 SL No. 117 s 4; 2006 SL No. 137 s 5; 2006 SL No. 210 s 4; 2006 SL No. 257 s 4; 2006 SL No. 285 s 5; 2007 SL No. 320 s 4; 2008 SL No. 235 s 5; 2008 SL No. 251 s 4; 2008 SL No. 334 s 4; 2008 SL No. 373 s 4; 2008 SL

No. 389 s 6; 2008 SL No. 406 s 4; 2009 SL No. 16 s 5; 2009 SL No. 75 s 6;

2009 SL No. 158 s 6; 2009 SL No. 202 s 6; 2009 SL No. 257 s 3; 2009 SL No. 305 s 8; 2010 SL No. 51 s 8; 2010 SL No. 106 s 6; 2010 SL No. 315 s 6; 2010 SL No. 364 s 6; 2011 SL No. 25 s 5; 2011 SL No. 73 s 6; 2011 SL No. 178 s 5; 2011 SL No. 195 s 6; 2011 SL No. 220 s 6; 2013 SL No. 164 s 3; 2013 SL No. 203 s 3; 2013 SL No. 233 s 3

© State of Queensland 2013 Authorised by the Parliamentary Counsel